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Patrick Duxbury

From: Lorraine Seale [sealel@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: April 5, 2007 4:59 PM
To: Alan Ehrlich; Patrick Duxbury
Cc: Ginger Arnold; David Livingstone; Lionel Marcinkoski
Subject: RTL Ice Road Break-through Report

Attachments: RTL spill report and EC letter.pdf; 2006-03-21 SDC email re ice road accident 
MV2003C0023-EmailsfromSnowfield-Apr06.pdf

RTL spill report and 
EC letter...

2006-03-21 SDC 
email re ice ro...

Hi Alan and Pat,

As undertaken by INAC during yesterday's Sidon and Consolidated hearing, attached is 
the report  concerning the RTL equipment that went through the ice road on Great Slave 
Lake in March 2006.  A letter from Environment Canada to RTL is also in the file. 

I've also attached a relevant email from the MVLWB website (on the Snowfields 
MV2003C0023 permit page, in the file called "Emails from Snowfields Apr06"). 

Cheers,
Lorraine

Lorraine Seale
Environment & Conservation
Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development Box 1500
Yellowknife NT   X1A 2R3

Ph:  867-669-2590
Fx:   867-669-2701
nwt-tno.inac-ainc.gc.ca



Lisa Hurley 

From: Bob Wooley [bwooley@mvlwb.com]

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 3:41 PM

To: Lisa Hurley

Subject: FW: Ice Road Accident Report - RTL - Snowfield Mud Lake Kimberlite Sampling Program
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From: Mike Beauregard [mailto:mbeau@internorth.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 3:22 PM 
To: Bob Wooley 
Subject: Fw: Ice Road Accident Report - RTL - Snowfield Mud Lake Kimberlite Sampling Program 
  
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: Mike Beauregard  
To: Brent Edmunds  
Cc: Robert Paterson ; Larry Fairbairn ; Peter Lennie-Misgeld ; Kenneth Dahl ; Louie Azzolini  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2006 11:46 PM 
Subject: Ice Road Accident Report - RTL - Snowfield Mud Lake Kimberlite Sampling Program 
  
Attn: NWT WCB Mine Safety 
  
Land Use Permit Holder: Snowfield Development Corp of Vancouver 
Contractor: RTL - Robinson Enterprises Ltd of Yellowknife 
  
Dear Mr. Edmunds 
  
During mid-afternoon of Tuesday March 14th a semi-truck and back-hoe belonging to RTL fell through 3 ft+ of ice 
and into 65 ft of water. The driver was fortunately able to step away from the plunging equipment without injury. 
Damage to the cabs of both back-hoe and truck were apparently sustained. I did not witness the accident but I 
was on the ice road on that day, going by the unit while on its way out and later meeting the RTL crew during their 
return. 
  
The accident occurred approximately 43 km out from Yellowknife on an ice-road that follows the shore of Great 
Slave Lake to the southeast of Yellowknife. This ice-road of 65 km length commences near the School Draw ramp 
in town and ends at Snowfield Development Corp's exploration camp south of Burnt Island. The 2006 ice-road 
was the initial step in the proposed extraction of a 500 ton sample from the Mud Lake kimberlite sill to be carried 
out by RTL.  
  
The initial pass on the ice road route was conducted by RTL on Weds March 8 by Hagland tracked vehicle, 
operated by Donnie Robinson and profiler, operated by Shane Langois. While an abundance of rough ice was 
noted, the ice thickness was determined to be between 30 and 40 inches from radar profiling and augering.  
  
The plowing of the ice road under the direction of RTL foreman Wayne Thompson commenced March 9. Plowing 
was temporarily stopped by a pressure ridge at km 46. This spot was bridged by a set of steel ramps on Saturday 
March 11. 
  
During the return of the plow truck on March 11, a new pull-apart crack was noted at km 43, which was 
then bridged by a set of steel ramps in the morning of Sunday March 12. Pickup trucks were subsequently able to 
cross the crack without resorting to the ramp bridge. The ramp bridge at km 43 was used repeatedly by plow 
trucks to finish the last 20 km of the ice road. An airstrip on the lake ice offshore of the camp was also plowed. A 
semi-truck carrying a D4 Cat went to the camp in the afternoon of March 12.



  
The D4 Cat then tramped down an already established 1 km long access winter trail between the camp and 
the sample site. A working meeting on the morning of Tuesday March 14 was held at the sample site and 
attended by Land Use, RTL, NWT Rock and Snowfield representatives. 
A representative from YK Dene Land and Environment was unable to attend. 
  
Following the accident, RTL informed Snowfield on Friday March 17, of their withdrawal from the bulk sample 
program citing insufficient amount of time available to attempt: 
1. an alternate ice-road routing 
2. removal of 10,000 to 12,000 yards of overburden/rock 
3. extraction of bulk sample with top of sill lying at 45 ft depth. 
4. demobilization of equipment and trailer camp. 
5. Site remediation. 
The initial limiting factor would have been the loss of the winter access trail, once the thaw landed. 
  
On Sunday March 19, RTL walked its D4 Cat from the camp and pulled the set of ramps from the km 46 pressure 
ridge. Four persons working for Snowfield brought two pickups back to town March 19. 
  
The D4 Cat and one set of pulled ramps are presently on the far side of the hole at km 43. The ramps at km 43 
have yet to be removed. 
  
I am presently trying to re-establish ice road access beyond km 43 in order to get back out to camp by pickup 
truck following two days of blowing snow. Should you have further questions, please call or email. 
  
Regards 
Mike Beauregard 
Contract Geologist 
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